

Lorraine Baker

From: Thomas <opra+request-63448-354f37b4@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 2:42 PM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - CAD Detail Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gloucester Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

CAD detail reports with officer narratives from 6/20/24 at 0100 to 06/21/24 at 0100.

Yours faithfully,

Thomas

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-63448-354f37b4@requests.opramachine.com

Is GTCLerk@glotwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Gloucester Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=gloucester_township___YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXNOZXJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86NjUwY2MwNmU3NjhmZmRiNTc2ZjBjMWQ2ZDM5ZWVmYmY6Njo2Y2NlOjcxYjY0N2FhNzhiMjg4NGlyMTMyYTRlOTM1NzVjOWRlZmI4YjUyMzkyYjAzMTJmNTUwMjk2MTY2MWZhZmU1ODg6cDpUOk4

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://opramachine.com/help/officers___YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXNOZXJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86NjUwY2MwNmU3NjhmZmRiNTc2ZjBjMWQ2ZDM5ZWVmYmY6Njo5OGRkOmNhYzM3N2QyMWNiNGVjOWRmNDhmN2NmMDY4NDdmNzUyMDl0ZDBjYjA1NGYwZTU0MmM2ZjJmNTEzYjM4MzlhMTI6cDpUOk4

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://opramachine.com/request/cad_detail_reports_6___YzJ1Omdsb3VjZXNOZXJ0b3duc2hpcDpjOm86NjUwY2MwNmU3NjhmZmRiNTc2ZjBjMWQ2ZDM5ZWVmYmY6NjoxYmFhOjY0YjNmNzVhZWJjMDY0YjI5YjY0ZWZlNWQ1NDZjMTdjZjE3ZjJiZWNoNGU3ZmViY2ZmZjVky2RiZmUzZWJhMWE6cDpUOk4

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.



David J. Harkins
CHIEF OF POLICE
FBI NA #247

DEDICATED TO SERVICE • COMMITTED TO EXCELLENCE

To: Township Clerk N. Power

From: Sgt. Nicholas Katz

Date: July 17th, 2024

Re: OPRA Request- Thomas

Mrs. Power,

For the OPRA request from Thomas, as per your request for CAD detail reports with officers narratives from 6/20/24 at 0100 through 6/21/24 at 0100 hours could not be fulfilled as the request is overly broad and unclear (MAG Entertainment App Div. 2005). Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the information supplied.

Professionally,

Sgt.  195

Sgt. Nicholas Katz

Administrative Services Division